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From: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Sent: 02 June 2022 15:30
To: OTP CAR IIA Prosecution Team
Cc: D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV; Trial Chamber VI Communications
Subject: RE: Prosecution request for an extension of the page limit for the third rule 68(3) 

application 

Dear Prosecution,  
 
The Chamber takes note of the Prosecution request below to extend the page limit (from 12 to 16 pages) for its 
third application pursuant to rule 68(3) of the Rules of Procedure and Evidence. The Chamber further notes that the 
request is unopposed. 
 
The Chamber has taken into account the fact that the anticipated request concerns six witnesses and that the 
number of additional pages requested is relatively limited. Therefore, pursuant to regulation 37(2) of the 
Regulations of the Court, the Chamber grants the requested extension of the page limit. 
 
Kind regards, 
Trial Chamber VI 
 

From:   
Sent: 02 June 2022 12:03 
To: Trial Chamber VI Communications <  
Cc: D33 Said Defence Team  Said LRV Team OPCV 

; OTP CAR IIA Prosecution Team  
Subject: Prosecution request for an extension of the page limit for the third rule 68(3) application  
 
Dear Trial Chamber VI, 
 
The Prosecution respectfully requests a 4-page extension of the page limit for its third application under rule 68(3) 
from 12 pages to 16 pages. The Prosecution seeks to file the application tomorrow.  
 
The Prosecution considers that there are exceptional circumstances within the meaning of regulation 37(2) of the 
Regulations, justifying an extension of the page limit for the following reasons:  
 
The 68(3) application in question pertains to 6 witnesses who were detained at the OCRB and provide evidence 
pertaining to crimes committed at the OCRB. Their evidence corroborates other witnesses who will be called to 
testify in person. While the Prosecution will keep the request concise and avoid repetition, it will not be able to 
cover all of the necessary information relating to these 6 witnesses within the current 12 page limit. However, it is in 
the interests of judicial economy that all 6 witnesses are included in one single application, as this will substantially 
reduce the overall amount of pages that the Prosecution will use to make its arguments in relation to the 6 
witnesses.  
 
The Defence and the Legal Representative of Victims do not oppose the Prosecution’s request for this limited 
amount of additional pages.  
 
The Prosecution therefore requests that the page limit for this application be extended by 4 pages, from 12 pages to 
16 pages.  
 
Kind regards,
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Trial Lawyer – Prosecution Division 
Office of the Prosecutor 
International Criminal Court 
Oude Waalsdorperweg 10, 2597 
AK Den Haag 
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